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Nettleship, Tom

From: sueshefford < >
Sent: 16 December 2024 18:23
To: LDP - For Enquiries
Subject: Pembrokeshire County Council Local Development Plan 2
Attachments: IMG_20241216_0001.pdf; IMG_20241216_0002.pdf; IMG_20241216_0003.pdf; IMG_

20241216_0004.pdf; IMG_20241216_0005.pdf; IMG_20241216_0007.pdf; IMG_
20241216_0008.pdf; IMG_20241216_0009.pdf; IMG_20241216_0008.pdf; IMG_
20241216_0010.pdf; IMG_20241216_0011.pdf; IMG_20241216_0012.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: D Rep

EXTERNAL EMAIL – Exercise care with links and attachments E-BOST ALLANOL – Byddwch yn ofalus wrth 
agor dolenni ac atodiadau. 

The Development Plans Team, 

  

RE: Candidate Site No. 030 

Location : Penally 

  

We understand that the above mentioned Candidate Site has not been included in LDP2 but would like to take 
this opportunity to resubmit historic paperwork which supports this decision and should it arise for consideration 
in the future the Development Team will have the history to hand. 

  

Kind Regards 

  

Susan & Robert Shefford 
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